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August 27, 1991

VIA DHL COURIER

Professor Jale Inan

c/o Kayhan Dortluk
Antalya Arkeoloji Miizesi
Kenan Evren Bulvari
Antalya - Turkey

Re: Herakles Statue

Dear Professor Inan:

' During the past several days, I have tried to
without success. The purpose of my calls was to find odﬁﬁzﬁ;rgo¥
should send the enclosed photographs. Also, I wanted to inquire
concerning whgn we could expect to receive the items Larry
requested in his memo to you dated August 6, 1991 (copy enclosed).

Please call me after you receive this pac
e A ans package so that we can

Best regards.

Sinc%rely,
Scott T. Tross
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Professor Dr. Jale Inan
FROM: | Lawrence M. Kaye
DATE: August 6, 1991
RE: Herakles Statue
_Cé:—' = Harry I. Rand

Scott Tross

Follow-up items to meetings 7/31/91 to 8/6/91

During our various meetings, we discussed your prowviding us
with additional information and materials upon your return to
Turkey, if at all possible. In order to assist you, I have
prepared the following check list:

1) Information to be supplied:

(a) Measurements of the piece at the Antalya Museum
(as per drawings marked by John Horn)

(b) Fax to us after meeting on August 12, 1991 with
sculptor Nejat Ozatay: tHe material to be used
in making the cast, the cost and the tentative
date by which we will have the cast.

2) Report of inspection on August 5, 1991.

3) We will review article you have prepared for German
text on Levy/White Herakles (including response to Vermuele
contentions). (You will send draft to us by fax in a week or
so, and we will respond immediately.)

4) Witnesses:
(a) You will attempt to interview two additional
witnesses (Akca and one other) on August 7, 1991

with N. Akyurek and to obtain written statements
from them.
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(b) Discuss with Professor Abbasoglu the existence,
identity and availability of possible
"technician" eyewitness.

(c) Should police interview Choban?

5) Additional information and materials to be supplied:
(a) Better copies of maps of Perge site.
(b) Names of all people on the Perge site in 1980.

(c) Report prepared by Professor Inan for the
"Archaeological Excavations in Turkey" program.

(d) Copies of publications (including guidebooks) on
Perge excavation and site.

(e) Copies or list of publications (including those
of Professors Krull and Moreno) on Lysipus
Herakles. )

(f) Copies of articles on Levy/White Herakles.

(g) Information (name of museum etc.) re additional
Perge piece sold by Yegenah.

(h) Information (including photographs) on the other
38 pieces excavated from the gallery in Perge and
on display in the Antalya Museum.

o

6) Miscellaneous:

(a) Copies of photos (and any other materials) sent
to you by C. Vermuele.

(b) Search for the right arm (and other fragments).

Please note that we have promised to give the measurements
and a report from you to the attorneys for the MFA and
Levy/White by September 30. We will probably also recommend
that we exchange full casts of each statue on and before that

date.

As soon as the photographs which Scott took at the August
5, 1991 inspection are ready, we will send a set to you. We
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will also write to the General Director to request that the full
cast be made and sent to us as soon as possible.

[08061nan.mem]
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